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1112 Manatee Ave. West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
Addendum No.:   2  
Solicitation No.:   19-TA003135BB  
Solicitation Title:  Gravity Sewer Replacement – Port Manatee 
Addendum Date:   October 11, 2019 
Procurement Contact:  Brooke Baker  

IFBC No. 19-TA003135BB is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by prospective 
bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and made a part of IFBC No. 19-
TA003135BB. 
 
ADD: 
ADVERTISEMENT, SOLICITATION INFORMATION CONFERENCE 
An additional non-mandatory Site Visit will be held at 9:30 A.M. on October 16, 2019 at Port Manatee, 
1705 Piney Point Road, Palmetto, FL 34221. All attendees must meet at the Port Manatee Main Gate 
Customer Service Window to be escorted into the project site. A state-issued driver's license or identity 
card is required to obtain temporary access into the Port.  
 
ADD:  
SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.02, SOLICITATION INFORMATION CONFERENCE 
An additional non-mandatory Site Visit will be held at 9:30 A.M. on October 16, 2019 at Port Manatee, 
1705 Piney Point Road, Palmetto, FL 34221. All attendees must meet at the Port Manatee Main Gate 
Customer Service Window to be escorted into the project site. A state-issued driver's license or identity 
card is required to obtain temporary access into the Port.  
 
CHANGE TO:  
ADVERTISEMENT DATE, TIME AND PLACE DUE 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this IFBC is October 29, 2019 at 3:00 P.M. 
ET. Bids must be delivered to the following location: Manatee County Administration Building, 1112 
Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 prior to the Due Date and Time. 
 
CHANGE TO: 
ADVERTISEMENT, DEADLINE FOR QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATION REQUESTS 
The deadline to submit all questions, inquiries, or requests concerning interpretation, clarification or 
additional information pertaining to this Invitation for Bid Construction to the Manatee County 
Procurement Division is October 20, 2019. Questions and inquiries should be submitted via email to the 
Designated Procurement Contact shown below. 
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CHANGE TO: 
SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.01, BID DUE DATE, FIRST PARAGRAPH 
The Due Date and Time for submission of Bids in response to this Invitation for Bid (IFBC) is October 29, 
2019 at 3:00 P.M. ET. Bids must be delivered to the following location: Manatee  County Administration 
Building, 1112 Manatee Ave. W., Suite 803, Bradenton, FL 34205 and time stamped by a Procurement 
representative prior to the Due Date and Time. 
 
CHANGE TO: 
SECTION A, INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS, A.51, SOLICITATION SCHEDULE 
 

Scheduled Item Scheduled Date 

Non-Mandatory Information Conference and 
Non-Mandatory Site Visit 
Additional Non-Mandatory Site Visit 

September 26, 2019 
 
October 16, 2019 

Question and Clarification Deadline October 20, 2019  
Final Addendum Posted October 22, 2019 
Bid Response Due Date and Time October 29, 2019, 3:00 PM, ET 
Due Diligence Review Completed November 5, 2019   
Projected Award November 2019  

 
QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. What is the engineer’s estimated opinion of cost? 
R1. The engineer’s estimated opinion of cost is $179,780.70.  
 
Q2. Is there any geotechnical data available for the area? If not, should we assume that the 
 excavated soil will be suitable for backfill, or should we plan to haul excavated material off-
 site and backfill with clean soil? 
R2. There is not any geotechnical data available; however, it can be assumed that excavated soil 
 can be used as backfill.  
 
Q3. What is the schedule of work hours?  
R3. The schedule of work hours is Monday through Friday from 7:00 A.M. to 7:00 P.M.  
 
Q4. Are weekend work hours an option if necessary?  
R4. Yes, but would need to be coordinated with the Port.  
 
Q5. What peak flow should be used when sizing the bypass pump?  
R5. The estimated peak flow is 50 gpm. 
 
Q6. Is it required that both the primary and secondary bypass pumps be sound attenuated, or 
 can the secondary bypass pump be an open type?  
R6. Yes, Section 02720, 2.01(A)(2) requires both pumps to be sound attenuated.  
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Q7. Where is the water generated during dewatering anticipated to be discharged to? Is there a 
 nearby stormwater inlet that it can be discharged to?   
R7. The Port is a known contaminated area. Bid Item #5 includes Environmental Coordination, as 
 such the County will provide an environmental subcontractor to test and handle all 
 contaminated water. It shall be the Contractors responsibility to coordinate said activities with 
 the environmental subcontractor. If the environmental subcontractor determines there are no 
 contaminates in the groundwater, the Contractor can either dewater into the County’s sanitary 
 sewer system or an onsite stormwater system.  
 
Q8. The plans call for rehabilitation of manholes with Raven liner. During the site visit the 
 upstream manhole appeared to have been lined and the lining appeared to be in good 
 condition. If this is the case, would lining still be required?  
R8. Yes, manhole rehabilitation will still be required.  
 
Q9. Has the downstream manhole been lined similarly to the upstream manhole?  
R9. See response to Question 8.  
 
Q10. Will the Contractor be required to obtain testing results for compaction, or will this be 
 completed by others?    
R10. The County will provide a testing company; however, it shall be the Contractor’s responsibility 
 to coordinate and schedule all test with the testing company.  
 
Q11. What are the elevations for the two manholes to be lined? 
R11. The elevations of the manhole are shown in the profile of Sheet C-1. 
 
NOTE: Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 
All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 
 
End of Addendum 
 
INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to 
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive. 
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE Chris Daley 
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